
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
 THE CITY OF BURNET 

 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Council Meeting will be held by the governing 
body of the above named City on the 27th day of February, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers, Burnet Municipal Airport, 2402 S. Water, Burnet, at which time the 
following subjects will be discussed, to-wit: 
 
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter §551-Open 
Meetings. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
INVOCATION:  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG: 
 
1.   PUBLIC RECOGNITION/SPECIAL REPORTS: 
 
 1.1) Chamber of Commerce Report 
 
 1.2) YMCA Update Report 
   
2.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council 
and will be enacted with one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Council Member, staff member or citizen requests removal of the item from the consent agenda for the 
purpose of discussion.  For removal of an item, a request must be made to the Council when the Consent 
Agenda is opened for Council Action.)  
 
 2.1) Approval of the February 13, 2018 Council Workshop Meeting minutes 
  
 2.2) Approval of the February 13, 2018 Regular Council Meeting minutes  
    
3.   PUBLIC HEARINGS: None. 
 
4.   ACTION ITEMS:       
  
  4.1)  Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN                        
  ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR THE                         
  ANNEXATION, OF 1.874  ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN BURNET COUNTY,                 
  TEXAS, OUT OF THE  EUGENIO PEREZ SURVEY NO. 41, ABSTRACT NO. 672,  



  THE LEMUEL TAYLOR SURVEY NO. 8, ABSTRACT NO. 800 AND THE SAM                       
  HAZLOTT SURVEY NO. 6, ABSTRACT NO. 401, ALSO BEING OUT OF THE                  
  OCCUPIED RIGHT-OF-WAY OF JOHN W. HOOVER PARKWAY, BURNET                        
  COUNTY, TEXAS; DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY TO FILE THIS                                
  ORDINANCE WITH THE COUNTY CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF BURNET;                      
  ADOPTING A SERVICE PLAN; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND                 
  PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: E. Milliorn 
  
 4.2)  Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN 
 ORDINANCE AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 94 – STREETS, 
 SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES BY ESTABLISHING A NEW ARTICLE 
 III. – “WIRELESS NETWORK PROVIDERS” FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
 REGULATION THE USE, OCCUPANCY AND MAINTENANCE OF CITY RIGHTS-
 OF-WAY BY  WIRELESS NETWORK PROVIDERS; DESCRIBING THE 
 PURPOSE; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; CREATING AND REQUIRING 
 COMPLIANCE WITH THE CITY DESIGN MANUAL AND APPLICABLE CODES 
 FOR THE INSTALLATION OF NETWORK NODES AND NODE SUPPORT 
 POLES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER  284 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
 CODE; PROVIDING PROCEDURES AND TIME PERIODS FOR ACCEPTING AND 
 PROCESSING PERMIT APPLICATIONS; PROVIDING APPLICATION AND 
 ANNUAL PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY RENTAL FEES; RESTRICTING PLACEMENT 
 OF NETWORK NODES AND  NODE SUPPORT  POLES IN MUNICIPAL PARKS; 
 RESIDENTIAL AREAS, AND  HISTORIC DISTRICTS; PROVIDING INDEMNITY 
 FOR THE CITY; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A 
 SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: G. Courtney 
 
 4.3) Discuss and consider action: Request to include City of Burnet part-time 
 employees to the Teladoc benefit program: D. Fipps  
 
  4.4)  Discuss and consider action: A contract with Austin Turf and Tractor for  
  equipment purchases for Delaware Springs Golf Course. D. Fipps  
 
  4.5) Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF                  
  THE CITY OF BURNET DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE CITY MANAGER TO 
  DETERMINE WHETHER ALTERNATE PROJECT DELIVERY METHODS USED               
  TO CONSTRUCT VARIOUS PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS PROVIDES THE BEST 
  VALUE FOR THE CITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE            
  CHAPTER 2269: D. Vaughn 

   4.6) Discuss and consider action:  Discuss and consider action: 
Approval/Disapproval of Candidate Eligibility for the May 5th, 2018 General Election:  
K. Dix 

 
  4.7)  Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BURNET,                   
  TEXAS, CANCELLING THE MAY 5, 2018 GENERAL ELECTION FOR THREE CITY  
  COUNCIL MEMBER POSITIONS; DECLARING CANDIDATES ELECTED AT                       



  LARGE; MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS   
  CLAUSE AND FOR OTHER MATTERS: K. Dix 
 
 4.8)  Discuss and consider action:  Acceptance of a grant from the National Rifle 
 Association (NRA): P. Nelson 
 
 4.9)  Discuss and consider action:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
 TEXAS, RESCINDING ANY PREVIOUS ORDINANCE, RESOLUTION, ORDER, OR 
 DECREE THAT AUTHORIZED THE TAXATION OF FREEPORT GOODS AND 
 GRANTING A FREEPORT TAX EXEMPTION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 
 PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE: D. 
 Vaughn 
 
5.    REPORTS:   
 
 5.1) Addendum to the City Council Agenda: Department and Committee                    
 Reports/Briefings:  The City Council may or may not receive a briefing dependent      
 upon activity or change in status regarding the matter.  The listing is provided to        
 give notice to the public that a briefing to the Council on any or all subjects may         
 occur.   
 
    5.1(B.3) Financial Update Report for January 2018: P. Langford 
 
    5.2 (J) Development Services Department Report: M. Lewis  
 
6.    REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: 
 
7.    ADJOURN:  
    
            Dated this 23rd day, of February, 2018 
             
             
            CITY OF BURNET 
             
             CRISTA GOBLE BROMLEY, MAYOR 
 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the governing body of the above named 
City, BURNET, is a true and correct copy of said NOTICE and that I posted a true and correct copy of said NOTICE on the bulletin 
board, in the City Hall of said City, BURNET, TEXAS, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, 
and said NOTICE was posted on February 23, 2018, at or before 5 o’clock p.m. and remained posted continuously for at least 72 
hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 
 
 

_____________________________________                                                     
 Evan Milliorn, Deputy City Secretary 

 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT THE PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
The City Council Chamber is wheelchair accessible. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need 
auxiliary aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to 
contact the City Secretary’s office (512.756.6093) at least two working days prior to the meeting. Requests for information may be 



faxed to the City Secretary at 512.756.8560. 
 
RIGHT TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
The City Council for the City of Burnet reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel 
Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development). 



STATE OF TEXAS  {}        
COUNTY OF BURNET {} 
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
 
On this the 13th day of February, 2018, the City Council of the City of Burnet convened in Workshop 
Session, at 5:00 p.m. at the Council Chambers, Burnet Municipal Airport, 2402 S. Water Street, 
Burnet, TX  thereof with the following members present, to-wit: 
Mayor     Crista Goble Bromley  
Council Members  Paul Farmer, Tres Clinton, Joyce Laudenschlager, Cindia Talamantez, 
    Milton Phair, Danny Lester 
City Manager   David Vaughn 
City Secretary   Kelly Dix 
Guests:  James B. Wilson, Mark Lewis, Evan Milliron, Gene Courtney, Mark Ingram, Patricia 
Langford, Paul Nelson, Connie Maxwell, Alan Burdell, Leslie Baugh, Ron Faulkenberry, Jonny 
Simons, Stacey Moore 
Call to Order: Mayor Bromley called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
Freeport Tax Exemptions: D. Vaughn:  City Manager David Vaughn explained Freeport Tax 
Exemptions and the effect on revenue should Council choose to institute a a Freeport Tax exemption 
for the City.  
Adjourn:  There being no further business the workshop was adjourned at 5:52 p.m. 
         
 
        _______________________ 
        Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Kelly Dix , City Secretary 
 



STATE OF TEXAS  {}       
COUNTY OF BURNET {}    
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
On this the 13th day of February, 2018, the City Council of the City of Burnet convened in Regular 
Session, at 6:00 p.m., at the regular meeting place thereof with the following members present, to-
wit:     
Mayor     Crista Goble Bromley 
Council Members  Paul Farmer, Tres Clinton, Cindia Talamantez,    
    Milton Phair, Danny Lester 
Absent    Joyce Laudenschlager    
City Manager   David Vaughn 
City Secretary   Kelly Dix 
Guests:  James B. Wilson, Mark Lewis, Evan Milliorn, Gene Courtney, Mark Ingram, Patricia 
Langford, Paul Nelson, Alan Burdell, Wade Langley, Ricky Langley, Ron Faulkenberry, Lesley 
Baugh, Jonny Simons, Austin Travis Williams, Craig Lindholm Paul Shell, Stacey Moore 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bromley, at 6:00 p.m. 
INVOCATION: Council Member Paul Farmer 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Council Member Danny Lester 
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG:  Council Member Danny Lester 
CITIZEN INPUT ITEM: 
Live Oak Park Renovation Project: Austin Travis Williams of 801 CR 2001, Burnet, Texas, 
addressed the Council pertaining to the home he owns adjacent to Live Oak Park.  Mr. Williams 
voiced his opinion about the size of the proposed pavilion, his feeling it is too big and would like 
the City to consider a smaller structure.  He also would like the City to consider an alternate 
location for the proposed restrooms as they will back up to his property fence. 
PUBLIC RECOGNITION/SPECIAL REPORTS: 
Langley Construction Update Report: Wade Langley: Wade Langley informed the Council that the 
Cottages at Westfall project is on schedule and on budget.  Advertising has not started for the lots 
yet, however, they have already sold one and will break ground on that in the next two weeks 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the 
Council and will be enacted with one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless a Council Member, staff member or citizen requests removal of the item from the consent 
agenda for the purpose of discussion.  For removal of an item, a request must be made to the 
Council when the Consent Agenda is opened for Council Action.) 
Approval of the January 23, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting minutes 
Council Member Cindia Talamantez moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Council 
Member Milton Phair seconded, the motion carried unanimously.  
PUBLIC HEARING:  
Public Hearing:  The City Council will conduct a public hearing regarding the proposed annexation 
of 1.874 acres of land situated in Burnet County, Texas, out of the Eugenio Perez Survey No. 41, 
Abstract No. 672, the Lemuel Taylor Survey No. 8, Abstract No. 800, and the Sam Hazlott Survey 
No. 6, Abstract No. 401, also  being out of the occupied right-of-way of Burnet County Road No. 
340-A, Burnet County, Texas, and further described as being the 100 through 400 blocks of John  
W. Hoover Prky. E. Milliorn: Mayor Bromley opened the public hearing and invited anyone 



interested in speaking to approach the podium. There being no one wishing to speak, Mayor 
Bromley closed the public hearing. 
ACTION ITEMS:  
5.1)  Discuss and consider action: SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE II, SECTION 2-27 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES IN ITS ENTIRETY; PROVIDING  A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR 
RELATED MATTERS: D.VAUGHN: Council Member Paul Farmer made a motion to approve 
and adopt Ordinance 2018-02 eliminating Council Member compensation as presented.  Council 
Member Milton Phair seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE ORDERING A 
SPECIAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON THE QUESTION OF THE ADOPTION OF 
AMENDMENTS TO THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF BURNET; DESIGNATING MAY 5, 
2018 AS THE DATE OF THE SPECIAL ELECTION; PRESCRIBING THE FORM OF THE 
BALLOT; DESIGNATING THE POLLING  PLACE; PROVIDING FOR THE METHOD OF 
VOTING; PROVIDING FOR ABSENTEE VOTING; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF THE 
ELECTION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: K. Dix 
SEGUNDA Y ÚLTIMA LECTURA DE UNA ORDENANZA ORDENAR UNA ELECCIÓN 
ESPECIAL A REALIZARSE EN LA CUESTIÓN DE LA ADOPCIÓN DE  ENMIENDAS A LA 
CONSTITUCIÓN DE LA CIUDAD DE PIMPINELA; DESIGNACIÓN DE 05 DE MAYO DE 2018 
COMO LA FECHA DE LA ELECCIÓN ESPECIAL; PRESCRIPCIÓN DE LA FORMA DE LA 
BOLETA; DESIGNAR EL  LUGAR DE VOTACIÓN; PROPORCIONAR EL MÉTODO DE 
VOTACIÓN;  PREVÉN VOTACIÓN DE AUSENTE; PROPORCIONAR AVISO DELA 
ELECCIÓN; Y PROPORCIONAR UNA FECHA EFECTIVA: K. Dix:  Council Member Milton 
Phair made a motion to approve and adopt ordinance 2018-03 calling the Special Election to be held in 
conjunction with the May 5, 2018 General Election.  The ballot will include seventeen amendments to 
the City of Burnet Charter.  Council Member Cindia Talamantez seconded, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action:  Planning and Zoning Commission Appointments: M. Lewis:  Director 
of Development Services, Mark Lewis informed the Council that Caryn Paye and Dana DelGado’s 
positions on the Planning and Zoning Board were up for re-appointment.  Both expressed an 
interest in continuing to serve.  Another position was open due to the resignation of a board member 
earlier in the year.  Applications were also received from Ricky Langley and Calib Williams for 
consideration.  Council completed ballots to determine appointments.  Mayor Crista Bromley made 
a motion to appoint Caryn Paye, Ricky Langley and Calib Williams to the City of Burnet Planning 
and Zoning Commission.  Council Member Danny Lester seconded, the motion carried. 
Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR THE ANNEXATION, OF 1.874 ACRES OF LAND 
SITUATED IN BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, OUT OF THE EUGENIO PEREZ SURVEY NO. 
41, ABSTRACT NO. 672, THE LEMUEL TAYLOR SURVEY NO. 8, ABSTRACT NO. 800 
AND THE SAM HAZLOTT SURVEY NO. 6,  ABSTRACT NO. 401, ALSO BEING OUT OF 
THE OCCUPIED RIGHT-OF-WAY OF JOHN W. HOOVER PARKWAY, BURNET COUNTY, 
TEXAS; DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY TO FILE THIS ORDINANCE WITH THE 
COUNTY CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF BURNET; ADOPTING A SERVICE PLAN; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: E. 
Milliorn: Council Member Danny Lester made a motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance 



2018-05 as presented.  Council Member Tres Clinton seconded, the motion carried unanimously.  
Discuss and consider action: Authorizing repairs and improvements to the City of Burnet Animal 
Shelter: P. Nelson:  Council Member Danny Lester made a motion to wait on consideration of this 
matter until the State Inspector submitted their report.  Council Member Tres Clinton seconded, the 
motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Appointment to Police Department Facility Committee: D. Vaughn: 
City Manager David Vaughn informed the Council that Council Member Milton Phair had asked to 
step down from the Police Department Facility Committee as he would not be seeking re-election 
and that he would like Council Member Tres Clinton to be appointed in his stead.  Mayor Crista 
Bromley made a motion to appoint Tres Clinton to the Police Department Facility Committee.  
Council Member Milton Phair seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action:  Direction to staff regarding the Freeport Tax Exemption: D. Vaughn: 
Council Member Tres Clinton directed Staff to prepare an ordinance for Council consideration for 
the next Regular Council Meeting.  Mayor Crista Bromley seconded, the motion carried 
unanimously 
Discuss and consider action:  A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF BURNET, TX, 
INVESTMENT POLICY AND NAMING THE INVESTMENT OFFICERS: P. Langford:  Council 
Member Milton Phair made a motion to adopt Resolution R2018-02 as presented.  Council Member 
Tres Clinton seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CODE OF 
ORDINANCES CHAPTER 94 – STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES BY 
ESTABLISHING A NEW ARTICLE III. –  “WIRELESS NETWORK PROVIDERS” FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF REGULATION THE USE, OCCUPANCY AND MAINTENANCE OF CITY 
RIGHTS-OF-WAY BY WIRELESS NETWORK PROVIDERS; DESCRIBING THE PURPOSE; 
PROVIDING  DEFINITIONS;CREATING AND REQUIRING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CITY 
DESIGN MANUAL AND APPLICABLE CODES FOR THE INSTALLATION OF NETWORK 
NODES AND NODE SUPPORT POLES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 284 OF THE TEXAS 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; PROVIDING PROCEDURES AND TIME PERIODS FOR 
ACCEPTING AND PROCESSING PERMIT APPLICATIONS; PROVIDING APPLICATION 
AND ANNUAL PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY RENTAL FEES; RESTRICTING PLACEMENT OF 
NETWORK NODES AND  NODE SUPPORT POLES IN MUNICIPAL PARKS; RESIDENTIAL 
AREAS, AND HISTORIC DISTRICTS; PROVIDING INDEMNITY FOR THE CITY; 
PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: G. Courtney: Council Member Milton Phair made a motion 
to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2018-06 as presented.  Council Member Paul Farmer 
seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement for maintenance 
of the cemeteries: G. Courtney: Council Member Milton Phair made a motion to authorize the City 
Manager to execute an agreement for cemetery maintenance with Texas Land Care.  Mayor 
Bromley seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE 2017-18; THE ORIGINAL BUDGET 
ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2017, AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018, FOR THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS,  FUNDING ACCOUNTS IN 
BUDGET DUE TO UNFORESEEN SITUATIONS; CONTAINING FINDINGS; PROVIDING 
FOR SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY: C. Maxwell: Council Member Paul Farmer made a 



motion to adopt Ordinance 2018-04 as presented.  Council Member Cindia Talamantez seconded, 
the motion carried unanimously. 
REPORTS: 
Addendum to the City Council Agenda: Department and Committee Reports/Briefings: The City 
Council may or may not receive a briefing dependent upon activity or change in status regarding the 
matter.  The listing is provided to give notice to the public that a briefing to the Council on any or 
all subjects may occur. 
Police Department Racial Profiling Report: P. Nelson:  Police Chief Paul Nelson presented the 
2018 Racial Profiling report.  Chief informed Council that the format would be different next year 
as the State has implemented a new process for submission. 
CONVENE TO EXECUTIVE SESSION: No action taken. 
Executive Session: The Council reserves the right to enter into closed session in accordance with 
the provision of the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, Subsection 
551.086; Deliberations concerning  municipally owned utility: pertaining to LCRA wholesale 
power purchasing options: G. Courtney 
The City Council may take action on any of the matters considered in executive session once the 
City Council reconvenes in open session. 
RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Council did not enter 
Executive Session. 
Discuss and consider action: LCRA purchasing options for wholesale power: G. Courtney:  Council 
Member Danny Lester made a motion to continue with ARO pricing with LCRA.  Council Member 
Milton Phair seconded, the motion carried unaimously. 
REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: None. 
ADJOURN:  There being no further business a motion to adjourn was made by Council Member 
Danny Lester at 7:29 p.m., seconded by Council Member Milton Phair. The motion carried 
unanimously.       
 
               
         ___________________________ 
ATTEST:      Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor  
  
 
       
________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  



 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.1   
 
Evan Milliorn 
Administrative Services 
(512) 715 - 3200 
emilliorn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date:  February 27, 2018 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  SECOND AND FINAL 

READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR THE ANNEXATION, 
OF 1.874 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN BURNET 
COUNTY, TEXAS, OUT OF THE EUGENIO PEREZ 
SURVEY NO. 41, ABSTRACT NO. 672, THE LEMUEL 
TAYLOR SURVEY NO. 8, ABSTRACT NO. 800 AND THE 
SAM HAZLOTT SURVEY NO. 6, ABSTRACT NO. 401, 
ALSO BEING OUT OF THE OCCUPIED RIGHT-OF-WAY 
OF JOHN W. HOOVER PARKWAY, BURNET COUNTY, 
TEXAS; DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY TO FILE 
THIS ORDINANCE WITH THE COUNTY CLERK OF THE 
COUNTY OF BURNET; ADOPTING A SERVICE PLAN; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE: E. Milliorn 

  
Background: The annexation ordinance and associated service plan are 

attached for your review. 
 
Information: This is the second and final reading of the ordinance that will 

annex John W. Hoover Parkway.  This annexation consists 
of public right-of-way.  No private property is being annexed 
and the service plan shows that the City, utilizing existing 
resources, will be able to provide services to the annexed 
area at a level comparable to similar areas of the City. 

 
 There have been no changes to Ordinance 2018-05 since 

the first reading on February 13, 2018. 
  
Fiscal Impact: None.  

 
Recommendation: Approve and adopt Ordinance 2018-05 as presented. 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-05 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR 
THE ANNEXATION, OF 1.874 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN BURNET 
COUNTY, TEXAS, OUT OF THE EUGENIO PEREZ SURVEY NO. 41, 
ABSTRACT NO. 672, THE LEMUEL TAYLOR SURVEY NO. 8, 
ABSTRACT NO. 800, AND THE SAM HAZLOTT SURVEY NO. 6, 
ABSTRACT NO. 401, ALSO BEING OUT OF THE OCCUPIED RIGHT-
OF-WAY OF JOHN W. HOOVER PARKWAY, BURNET COUNTY, 
TEXAS; DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY TO FILE THIS 
ORDINANCE WITH THE COUNTY CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF 
BURNET; ADOPTING A SERVICE PLAN; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Burnet, Texas (the “City”) is authorized to annex territory in 
accordance with Texas Local Government Code, Section 43.021 and the City’s home-
rule charter; and 
 
WHEREAS, the territory to be annexed consists of that 1.874 acre portion of John W. 
Hoover Parkway located west of the City of Austin Railroad right-of-way and extending 
in a westerly direction to the existing City of Burnet corporate boundaries (“Annexation 
Area”) and is adjacent to the City of Burnet corporate boundaries and within the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City, under the terms of Chapter 43 of the Texas Local 
Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas (the “City Council”) has found 
it necessary and in the public interest to expand the city limits to include the Annexation 
Area as more particularly described on Exhibit “A” and by metes and bounds on Exhibit 
“B”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Annexation Area is exempt from the City’s municipal annexation plan 
pursuant to Texas Local Government Code 43.052 (h) (1); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has prepared a Service Plan for the Annexation Area attached 
hereto as Exhibit “C”; and  
 
WHEREAS, written notice of the City Council’s intent to annex the Annexation Area was 
mailed in accordance to Texas Local Government Code 43.062; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council held public hearings in accordance with Texas Local 
Government Code, Section 43.063 on January 23, 2018 and February 13, 2018; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council conducted two public readings of this ordinance in 
accordance with Texas Local Government Code on February 13, 2018 and February 
27, 2018.  



 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1: Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct 
and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made part hereof for all purposes as 
findings of fact.  
 
SECTION 2: Annexation.  The tract of land and territory more particularly described on 
Exhibit “A” and by metes and bounds on Exhibit “B,” copies of which are attached 
hereto and incorporated for all purposes herein, is hereby annexed to the City of 
Burnet, Burnet County, Texas.  The boundary limits of the City of Burnet, Texas, are 
hereby extended to include the above described territory within the Municipal Limits of 
the City of Burnet, Texas, and persons residing within the same shall be inhabitants 
thereof shall hereafter be entitled to all rights and privileges of other citizens of the City 
of Burnet, Texas, and shall be bound by the acts, ordinances, resolutions and 
regulations of the City of Burnet.   
 
SECTION 3:  Service Plan.  The Service Plan provided for in Exhibit “C”, a copy of 
which is attached hereto and incorporated for all purposes herein, is hereby adopted. 
 
SECTION 4: Filing. The City Secretary is hereby directed to file with the County Clerk 
of Burnet County, Texas, a certified copy of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 5: Severability. If for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, 
phrase, word, or other provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or 
unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect 
any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word, or provision of this 
ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this Council that every section, paragraph, 
subdivision, clause phrase, word, or provision hereof shall be given full force and effect 
for its purpose. 
 
SECTION 6: Effective Date. This ordinance becomes effective upon its approval by 
City Council at second and final reading. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 13 day of February, 2018. 
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this 27 day of February, 2018. 
 
 
             
           _______________________ 
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
 
 
 



ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
  



 



 
  



 
  



EXHIBIT “C” 
MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN 

CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
 
 THIS IS A SERVICE PLAN FOR THAT 1.874 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN 

BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, OUT OF THE EUGENIO PEREZ SURVEY NO. 41, 
ABSTRACT NO. 672, THE LEMUEL TAYLOR SURVEY NO. 8, ABSTRACT NO. 
800, AND THE SAM HAZLOTT SURVEY NO. 6, ABSTRACT NO. 401, ALSO 
BEING OUT OF THE OCCUPIED RIGHT-OF-WAY OF JOHN W. HOOVER 
PARKWAY. 
 
Upon annexation of the area identified above and as identified on Exhibit “A”, the 
City of Burnet will provide City services utilizing methods by which it extends 
services to any other equivalent area of the City. 
 
SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF ANNEXATION: 

 
1. POLICE PROTECTION: 
 
 The City of Burnet, Texas and its Police Department will provide police protection 

to the newly annexed area at the same or similar level of service now being 
provided to other areas of the City with like topography, land use and population 
density as those found within the newly annexed area. The Police Department 
will have the responsibility to respond to all dispatched calls for service or 
assistance within the newly annexed area based on the availability of resources 
at the time the request for services is received. 

  
2. FIRE PROTECTION AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES: 
 
 The City of Burnet, Texas will provide fire protection to the newly annexed area 

at the same or similar level of service now being provided to other areas of the 
City, with like topography, land use and population density as those found within 
the newly annexed area. 

 
 The City of Burnet, Texas will provide Emergency Medical Services to the newly 

annexed area at the same or similar level of service now being provided to other 
areas of the City, with like topography, land use and population density as those 
found within the newly annexed area. The Fire Department will have the 
responsibility to respond to all dispatched calls for service or assistance within 
the newly annexed area based on the availability of resources at the time the 
request for services is received. 

  
3. MAINTENANCE OF WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES: 
 

All water and wastewater facilities owned or maintained by the City of Burnet at 



the time of the proposed annexation shall continue to be maintained by the City 
of Burnet. All water and wastewater facilities which may be acquired subsequent 
to the annexation of the proposed area shall be maintained by the City of Burnet 
to the extent of its ownership. The now existing water and wastewater mains at 
existing locations shall be available for the point of use extension based upon the 
City of Burnet's standard extension policy now existing or as may be amended. 
On-site sewerage systems may be maintained in accordance with the City's 
Code of Ordinances. 

 
4. SOLID WASTE COLLECTION: 
 

Solid waste collection will be provided to citizens in the newly annexed area at 
the same or similar level of service now being provided to other areas of the City, 
with like topography, land use and population density as those found within the 
newly annexed area. The City will allow continued services with an existing solid 
waste management provider to all annexed areas. 
 

5. MAINTENANCE OF ROADS AND STREETS: 
 

Any and all public roads, streets, alleyways shall be maintained to the same 
degree and extent that other public roads, streets, and alleyways are maintained 
in areas of the City with like topography, land use and population density as 
those found within the newly annexed area. 
 

6. MAINTENANCE OF PARKS, PLAYGROUNDS AND SWIMMING POOLS: 
 
 The City of Burnet, Texas is not aware of the existence of any publicly owned 

parks, playgrounds or swimming pools now located in the proposed area of 
annexation. In the event any such parks, playgrounds, or swimming pools do 
exist and are public facilities, the City will maintain such areas and facilities to the 
extent and degree and to the same or similar level of service now being provided 
to other such areas and facilities within the corporate limits of the City with like 
topography, land use and population density as those found within the newly 
annexed area. 

  
7. MAINTENANCE OF ANY PUBLICLY OWNED FACILITY, BUILDING OR 

MUNICIPAL SERVICE:  
 

The City of Burnet, Texas is not aware of the existence of any publicly owned 
facility, building, or other municipal service now located in the proposed area of 
annexation. In the event any publicly owned facility, building, or other municipal 
service does exist and are public facilities, the City will maintain such areas and 
facilities to the extent and degree and to the same or similar level of service now 
being provided to other such areas and facilities within the corporate limits of the 
City with like topography, land use and populations density as those found within 
the newly annexed area. 



 
8. OTHER SERVICES: 
 

The City of Burnet, Texas, finds and determines that such services as planning, 
code enforcement, animal control, library, parks and recreation, court and 
general administration will be made available after the effective date of 
annexation at the same or similar level of service now being provided to other 
areas of the City with similar topography, land use and density as those found 
within the newly annexed area. 

 
CONSTRUCTION OF ANY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED WITHIN 
2-1/2 YEARS 
  
1. POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION AND SOLID WASTE COLLECTION: 

 
The City of Burnet, Texas, finds and determines it is not necessary to acquire or 
construct any capital improvements within 2-1/2 years of the effective date of the 
annexation of the particular annexed area for the purpose of providing police 
protection, fire protection, emergency medical services or solid waste collection. 
The City finds and determines that it has at the present time adequate facilities 
and other resources to provide the same type, kind and level of service and 
protection which is presently being administered to other areas already 
incorporated in the City of Burnet, Texas with like topography, land use and 
population density as those found within the newly annexed area. 
 

2. WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES: 
 
For the next 2-1/2 years, the City of Burnet, Texas finds and determines that 
there is sufficient capacity for water and wastewater to provide services to the 
annexed area pursuant to the City of Burnet's extension policies. 
 

3. ROADS AND STREETS: 
 
The City of Burnet, Texas, finds and determines it is not necessary to acquire or 
construct any capital improvements within 2-1/2 years of the effective date of the 
annexation of the particular annexed area. 
 

4. MAINTENANCE OF PARKS, PLAYGROUNDS AND SWIMMING POOLS AND 
ANY PUBLICLY OWNED FACILITY, BUILDING OR SERVICE: 
 
The City of Burnet, Texas, finds and determines it is not necessary to acquire or 
construct any capital improvements within 2-1/2 years of the effective date of the 
annexation of the particular annexed area for the purpose of parks, maintenance, 
playgrounds, swimming pools and other publicly owned facility, building or 
service. 
 



5. SPECIFIC FINDINGS 
 
The City of Burnet, Texas, finds and determines the Service Plan will not provide 
any fewer services and will not provide a lower level of service in the area being 
considered for annexation that were in existence in the proposed area at the time 
immediately preceding the annexation process. Given the proposed annexation 
area's topography, land utilization and population density, the service levels to be 
provided in the newly annexed area will be equivalent to those provided to other 
areas of the City with similar characteristics. 
 

6. TERMS 
 
This Service Plan shall be valid for a term of ten (10) years. Renewal of the 
Service Plan is at the discretion of the City of Burnet, Texas. 
 

7. LEVEL OF SERVICE 
 
Nothing in this plan shall require the City to provide a uniform level of full 
municipal services to each area of the City, including the annexed area, if 
different characteristics of topography, land use, and population density are 
considered a sufficient basis for providing different levels of service. 
 

8. AMENDMENTS 
 
The Service Plan shall not be amended unless public hearings are held in 
accordance with Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Government Code. 



 
 

 
Public Works 

 
ITEM 4.2 
   
Gene Courtney 
Public Works Director 
512-756-2402 
gcourtney@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 27, 2018 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCES 
CHAPTER 94 – STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC 
PLACES BY ESTABLISHING A NEW ARTICLE III. – “WIRELESS 
NETWORK PROVIDERS” FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
REGULATION THE USE, OCCUPANCY AND MAINTENANCE 
OF CITY RIGHTS-OF-WAY BY WIRELESS NETWORK 
PROVIDERS; DESCRIBING THE PURPOSE; PROVIDING 
DEFINITIONS; CREATING AND REQUIRING COMPLIANCE 
WITH THE CITY DESIGN MANUAL AND APPLICABLE CODES 
FOR THE INSTALLATION OF NETWORK NODES AND NODE 
SUPPORT POLES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 284 OF THE 
TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; PROVIDING 
PROCEDURES AND TIME PERIODS FOR ACCEPTING AND 
PROCESSING PERMIT APPLICATIONS; PROVIDING 
APPLICATION AND ANNUAL PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY RENTAL 
FEES; RESTRICTING PLACEMENT OF NETWORK NODES 
AND  NODE SUPPORT POLES IN MUNICIPAL PARKS; 
RESIDENTIAL AREAS, AND HISTORIC DISTRICTS; 
PROVIDING INDEMNITY FOR THE CITY; PROVIDING A 
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: G. Courtney 

 
Background: “Network node” means equipment at a fixed location that 

enables wireless communications between user equipment 
and a communciations network. The term includes: 

 
  (A) Equipment associated with wireless 

communications; a  radio tranceiver, an antenna, a battery-
only backup power  supply, and comparable equipment, 
regardless of  technological configuration; and coaxial 



or fiber-optic cable  that is immediately adjacent to and 
directly associated with  a particular collocation 

 
Information: Chapter 284 of the Texas Local Government Code 

“Deployment of Network Node in a Public Right-of-Way” 
became Law in September 1, 2017 

  
 There have been no changes to Ordinance 2018-06 since 

the first reading on February 13, 2018 
 

 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
 
Recommendation: A motion to adopt Ordinance 2018-06 as presented. 
  



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-06 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 94 – STREETS, 
SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES BY ESTABLISHING A NEW ARTICLE 
III. – “WIRELESS NETWORK PROVIDERS” FOR THE PURPOSE OF REGULATION 
THE USE, OCCUPANCY AND MAINTENANCE OF CITY RIGHTS-OF-WAY BY 
WIRELESS NETWORK PROVIDERS; DESCRIBING THE PURPOSE; PROVIDING 
DEFINITIONS; CREATING AND REQUIRING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CITY 
DESIGN MANUAL AND APPLICABLE CODES FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 
NETWORK NODES AND NODE SUPPORT POLES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 284 
OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; PROVIDING PROCEDURES AND 
TIME PERIODS FOR ACCEPTING AND PROCESSING PERMIT APPLICATIONS; 
PROVIDING APPLICATION AND ANNUAL PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY RENTAL FEES; 
RESTRICTING PLACEMENT OF NETWORK NODES AND  NODE SUPPORT POLES 
IN MUNICIPAL PARKS; RESIDENTIAL AREAS, AND HISTORIC DISTRICTS; 
PROVIDING INDEMNITY FOR THE CITY; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City of Burnet (City) recognizes that the State of Texas has 
delegated to the City the fiduciary duty, as a trustee, to manage the public right-of-way 
for the health, safety, and welfare of the public to Texas municipalities; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 284 of the Texas Local Government Code (the Code) 
allows certain wireless network providers to install in the City’s public rights-of-way their 
wireless facilities, described and defined in Section 284.002 of the Code as “Micro 
Network Nodes,” “Network Nodes,” “Node Support Poles,” and Transport Facilities;: and 

WHEREAS, as expressly allowed by Section 284.108 of the Code and pursuant 
to its police power authority reserved in Sec. 284.301 of the Code, the City has enacted 
a Design Manual for the Installation of Network Nodes, Node Support Poles and 
Transport Facilities (the Design Manual) in order to meet its fiduciary duty to the citizens 
of the City, and to give assistance and guidance to wireless telecommunications 
network providers to assist such companies in the timely, efficient, safe and 
aesthetically pleasing installation of technologically competitive equipment; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to regulate the installation of Network 
Nodes, Network Support Poles and Transport Facilities pursuant to Chapter 284 of the 
Code in a way that is fair, reasonable and nondiscriminatory. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, THAT: 

 



Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and 
correct and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all 
purposes as findings of fact.  
 

Section 2.  Chapter 94, Article III – Wireless Network Providers Established.  
A new Chapter 94, Article III – Wireless Network Providers is hereby established as 
follows: 
 
Sec. 94-40 – 94-50 Reserved 
 
Sec. 94-51. Purpose 
 
The purpose of this article is to: 
 

(a) Assist the City in the competitively neutral and nondiscriminatory management of the 
physical use, occupancy and maintenance of its public rights-of-way by wireless network 
providers:  

(b) Secure fair and reasonable compensation for the physical use and occupancy of the 
public rights-of-way by wireless network providers in a nondiscriminatory and 
competitively neutral manner; and 

(c) Assist the City in protecting the public health, safety, and welfare. 

 
Sec. 94-52. Governing Law 
 
This chapter shall be construed in accordance with Chapter 284 of the Texas Local 
Government Code (the Code) to the extent not in conflict with the Constitution and laws 
of the United States or the State of Texas. 
 
Sec. 94-53. Definitions 
 
For the purpose of this article, the definitions found in the City Design Manual for the 
Installation of Network Nodes, Node Support Poles, and Transport Facilities (the Design 
Manual) are hereby incorporated into this article and shall apply unless the context 
clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.  The following definitions as found in 
the Design Manual are specifically applicable to this article. 
 
Applicable Codes means 

(a) the building, fire, electrical, plumbing, or mechanical codes promulgated by a recognized 
national code organization and adopted by the City; and 

(b) local amendments to those codes to the extent not inconsistent with Chapter 284. 



 
City means the City of Burnet, Texas. 
 
City Council means the municipal governing body of the City of Burnet, Texas. 

 
City Manager means the Manager or his/her designee for the City of Burnet, Texas. 
 
Chapter 284 means Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 284. 
 
Code means the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
Collocate and collocation mean the installation, mounting, maintenance, modification, 
operation, or replacement of Network Nodes in a public right-of-way on or adjacent to a 
pole. 
 
Decorative pole means a streetlight pole specially designed and placed for aesthetic 
purposes and on which no appurtenances or attachments, other than specially designed 
informational or directional signage or temporary holiday or special event attachments, 
have been placed or are permitted to be placed according to nondiscriminatory City 
codes and ordinances. 
 
Easement means and shall include any public easement or other compatible use 
created by dedication, or by other means, to the City for public utility purposes or any 
other purpose whatsoever.  “Easement” shall include a private easement used for the 
provision of utilities. 
 
Federal Communications Commission or FCC means the Federal Administrative 
Agency, or lawful successor, authorized to oversee cable television and other multi-
channel regulation on a national level. 
 
Highway right-of-way means right-of-way adjacent to a state or federal highway. 
 
Historic district means an area that is zoned or otherwise designated as a historic 
district under municipal, state, or federal law. 
 
Law means common law or a federal, state, or local law, statute, code, rule, regulation, 
order, or ordinance. 
 
Local means within the geographical boundaries of the City. 
 



Location means the City-approved and lawfully permitted location of the Network Node. 
 
Mayor means the mayor of the City of Burnet, Texas, or designee. 
 
Micro network node means a Network Node that is not larger in dimension than 24-
inches in length, 15-inches in width, and 12-inches in height, and that has an exterior 
antenna, if any, not longer than 11-inches. 
 
Municipal park means an area that is zoned or otherwise designated by the City as a 
public park for the purpose or recreational activity. 
 
Network node means equipment at a fixed location that enables wireless 
communications between user equipment and a communications network.  The term: 

(a) includes: 
(1) equipment associated with wireless communications; 
(2) a radio transceiver, an antenna, a batter-only backup power supply, and comparable 

equipment, regardless of technological configuration; and  
(3) coaxial or fiber-optic cable that is immediately adjacent to and directly associated 

with a particular collocation; and 
(b) does not include: 

(1) an electric generator; 
(2) a pole; or 
(3) a macro tower 

 
Network provider means: 

(a) a wireless service provider; or 
(b) a person that does not provide wireless services and that is not an electric utility but 

builds or installs on behalf of a wireless service provider: 
(1) Network Nodes; or  
(2) Node Support Poles or any other structure that supports or is capable of supporting a 

network node; or 
(3) Transport Facilities 

 
Node support pole means a pole installed by a network provider for the primary purpose 
of supporting a Network Node. 
 
Permit means a written authorization for the use of the public right-of-way or collocation 
on a service pole required from the City before a network provider may perform an 
action or initiate, continue, or complete a project over which the municipality has police 
power authority. 
 



Pole means a service pole, City-owned utility pole, node support pole, or utility pole. 
 
Private easement means an easement or other real property right that is only for the 
benefit of the grantor and grantee and their successors and assigns. 
 
Provider has the same meaning as “Network Provider.” 
 
Public right-of-way means the area on, below, or above a public roadway, highway, 
street, public sidewalk, alley, waterway, or utility easement in which the City has an 
interest.  The term does not include: 

(a) A private easement; or 
(b) The airwaves above a public right-of-way with regard to wireless telecommunications. 

 
Service pole means a pole, other than a City-owned utility pole, owned or operated by 
the City and located in a public right-of-way, including: 

(a) A pole that supports traffic control functions; 
(b) A structure for signage; 
(c) A pole that supports lighting, other than a decorative pole; and 
(d) A pole or similar structure owned or operated by a municipality and supporting only 

network nodes. 

 
Street means only the paved portion of the right-of-way used for vehicular travel, being 
the area between the inside of the curb to the inside of the opposite curb, or the area 
between the two parallel edges of the paved roadway for vehicular travel where there is 
no curb.  A “Street” is generally part of, but smaller in width than the width of the entire 
right-of-way, while a right-of-way may include sidewalks and utility easements.  A 
“Street” does not include the curb or the sidewalk, if either are present at the time of a 
permit application or if added later. 
 
Traffic Signal means any device, whether manually, electrically, or mechanically 
operated by which traffic is alternately directed to stop and to proceed. 
 
Transport facility means each transmission path physically within a public right-of-way, 
extending with a physical line form a Network Node directly to the network, for the 
purpose of providing backhaul for network nodes. 
 
User means a person or organization which conducts a business over facilities 
occupying the whole or part of a public street or right-of-way, depending on the context. 
 
Utility pole means a pole that provides: 



(a) electric distribution with a voltage rating of not more than 34.5 kilovolts; or  
(b) services of a telecommunications provider, as defined by Chapter 284, Section 51.002, 

Utilities Code. 

 
Wireless service means any service, using licensed or unlicensed wireless spectrum, 
including the use of Wi-Fi, whether at a fixed location or mobile, provided to the public 
using a Network Node. 
 
Wireless service provider means a person that provides wireless service to the public. 
 
Wireless facilities mean “Micro Network Nodes,” “Network Nodes,” “Node Support 
Poles,” and “Transport Facilities” as defined in Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 
284. 
 
Sec. 94-54. Use and occupancy of Public Rights-of-Way 
 
Pursuant to this chapter and subject to the Design Manual and the Code, a wireless 
network provider that the nonexclusive right to use and occupy the public rights-of-way 
in the City for the purpose of constructing, maintaining, and operating its facilities used 
in the provision of Wireless Facilities. 
 
The terms of this chapter shall apply to all wireless network providers; facilities used, in 
whole or part, in the provision of wireless services throughout the City, including any 
annexed areas upon the effective date of annexation or the date the City provides the 
company written notice, whichever date occurs later. 
 
Sec. 94-55. Compliance with Design Manual and Applicable Codes 
 
All wireless network providers shall comply with the terms of this right-of-way 
management ordinance, City applicable codes, and the terms and conditions of the 
City’s Design Manual a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated for all 
purposes herein.  
 
Sec. 94-56. General construction and maintenance requirements 
 
A network provider shall construct and maintain Network Nodes, Network Support Poles 
and Transport Facilities described in the Code in a manner that does not: 

(a) Obstruct, impede, or hinder the usual travel or public safety on a public right-of-way; 
(b) Obstruct the legal use of a public right-of-way by other utility providers; 
(c) Violate nondiscriminatory applicable codes; 



(d) Violate or conflict with the City’s publicly disclosed public right-of-way design 
specifications; or 

(e) Violate the federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA). 

 
Sec. 94-57. Permit applications 
 

(a) Except as otherwise provided in Chapter 284 of the Code, a network provider shall 
obtain a permit or permits from the City to install a Network Node, Node Support Pole, or 
Transport Facility in a City public right-of-way. 

(b) As required by Chapter 284 of the Code, the City shall not require a network provider to 
perform services for the City for which the permit is sought. 

(c) A network provider that wants to install or collocate multiple Network Nodes inside the 
municipal limits of the City is entitled to file a consolidated permit application with the 
City for not more than thirty (30) Network Nodes and upon payment of the applicable 
fee(s), receive a permit or permits for the installation of collection of those Network 
Nodes. 

(d) The network provider shall provide the following information in its permit applications: 
(1) Applicable construction and engineering drawings and information to confirm that the 

applicant will comply with the City’s Design Manual and applicable codes; 
(2) Any additional information reasonably related to the network provider’s use of the 

public rights-of-way to ensure compliance with the Design Manual and this chapter; 
(3) A certificate that the Network Node(s) complies with the applicable regulations of the 

Federal  Communications Commission; and certification that the proposed Network 
Node(s) will be placed into active commercial service by or for the network provider 
not later than the 60th day after the date of construction and final testing or each 
Network Node is completed. 

(4) A certificate of insurance that provides that the Network Provider and its contractor 
has at least $1,000,000.00 (one-million dollars) in general liability coverage. 

(e) Exception: As provided in Section 284. 157 of the Code, a Network Provider is not 
required to apply, obtain a permit, or pay a rate to the City for: 
(1) Routine maintenance that does not require excavation or closing of sidewalks, 

recreational trails, or vehicular lanes in a public right-of-way; 
(2) Replacing or upgrading a Network Node or Network Pole with a node or pole that is 

substantially similar in size or smaller and that does not require excavation or closing 
of sidewalks, recreational trails, or vehicular lanes in a public right-of-way;  

(3) The installation, placement, maintenance, operation or replacement of Micro Network 
Nodes that are strung on cables between existing poles or Node Support Poles in 
compliance with the National Electrical Safety Code; or 

(4) Notwithstanding Subdivision (e) above, the network provider or its contractors shall 
notify the City at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance of work described in this 
Subdivision (e). 

 



Sec. 94-58. Installation in Historic Districts 
 
A Network Provider must obtain advance written consent from the City Council before 
collocating new Network Nodes or installing new Node Support Poles in an area of the 
City that has been zoned or otherwise designated as a Historic District.  The network 
provider shall be required to comply with the General Aesthetic Requirements described 
in the City’s Design Manual.  The City has the authority to designate new Historic 
Districts at a future date. 
 
Sec. 94-59. Installation in Municipal Parks and residential areas. 
 
A network provider may not install a new Node Support Pole in a public right-of-way 
without the City Council’s discretionary, nondiscriminatory and written consent if the 
public right-of-way: 

(1) Is in a municipal park; or 
(2) Is adjacent to a street or thoroughfare that is: 

(A) Not more than fifty (50) feet wide: and 
(B) Adjacent to single-family residential lots or other multifamily residences or 

undeveloped land that is designated for residential use by zoning or deed 
restrictions. 

(3) In addition to the above, a Network Provider installing a Network Node, Node Support 
Pole, or Transport Facilities in a public Right-of-Way shall comply with private deed 
restrictions and other private restrictions in the area that apply to those facilities. 

(4) The Network Provider shall be further required to comply with guidelines set out in the 
City’s Design Manual 

 
Sec. 94.60. Municipal review process by the City. 

(a) Determination of Application Completeness: The City shall determine whether the 
permit application is complete and notify the applicant of that determination: 
(1) For Network Nodes and Node Support Poles: No later than thirty (30) days after the 

date the City receives the permit application. 
(2) For a Transport Facility: No later than ten (10) days after the date the City receives 

the permit application. 
(b) Approval or denial of application: The City shall approve or deny a completed 

application after the date it is submitted to the City: 
(1) For Network Nodes: No later than sixty (60) days after the date the City receives the 

complete application. 
(2) For Network Support Poles: No later than one-hundred-fifty (150) days after the date 

the City receives the complete application. 
(3) For Transport Facilities: No later than twenty-one (21) days after the City receives 

the complete application. 



(c) Basis for denial of application: If an application is denied by the City, the City shall 
document the basis for the denial, including the specific applicable City code provisions 
or other City rules, regulations, or other law on which the denial is based.  The 
documentation for the denial must be sent by electronic mail to the applicant on or 
before the date that the City denies the application. 

(d) Resubmission of denied application: The applicant may cure the deficiencies 
identified in the denied application. 
(1) The applicant has thirty (30) days from the date the City denies the completed 

application to cure the deficiencies identified in the denial documentation without 
paying an additional application fee, other than any fee for actual costs incurred by 
the City. 

(2) The City shall approve or deny the revised completed application after a denial not 
later than the ninetieth (90th) day aft the City receives the revised completed 
application.  The City’s review shall be limited to the deficiencies cited in the denial 
documentation. 

(e) Nondiscriminatory review: Each completed application shall be processed by the City 
on a nondiscriminatory basis. 

 
Sec. 94-61. Time of Installation. 
 
A Network Provider shall begin installation for which a permit is granted not later than 
six months after final approval of the application and shall diligently pursue installation 
to completion.  The City Manager may in his/her sole discretion grant reasonable 
extensions of time as requested by the network provider. 
 
Sec. 94-62. Applicable fees and rental rates to the city. 
 

(a) As compensation for the Network Provider’s use and occupancy of the City public rights-
of-way, the Network Provider shall pay application fees and annual public right-of-way 
rental rates as set forth herein, which shall not be in lieu of any lawful tax, license, 
charge, right-of-way permit, use, construction, street cut or inspection fee; or other right-
of-way relate charge or fee, whether charged to the Network Provider or its contractor(s) 
within the City, except the usual general ad valorem taxes, special assessments and 
sales tax levied in accordance with state law and equally applicable to all general 
businesses in the City. 

 
(b) Schedule of Fees relating to this article shall be as follows: 

 
Network Nodes 

Application fee 1 to 5 nodes 
Fee for each additional node up to a maximum of 30 
 

 
$   500.00 
$   250.00 

 



Annual Public Right-of-Way fee 
 
Collocation fee (per pole) for Network Nodes on City 
Service Poles  

$1,000.00 
 
 

$     12.00 

Transport Facilities 
Application Fee 1 to 5 nodes 
Fee for each additional node up to a maximum of 30 
 
Transport Rental Facility rental fee per device, per 
month, not to exceed the aggregate “per node “ fee 

 
$   500.00 
$   250.00 

 
 

$    28.00 

 
 

(c) Public Right-of-Way adjustment: As provided in Sec. 284.054 of the Code, the City may 
adjust the amount of the annual public right-of-way rate not more than annually by an 
amount equal to one-half the annual change, if any, in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) 
for all Urban Consumers for Texas.  The City shall provide written notice to each network 
provider of the new rate; and the rate shall apply to the first payment due to the City on 
or after the sixtieth (60th) day following the written notice. 

 
(d) Micro Network Nodes: 

(1) No application fee is required for a Micro Network Node if the installation is attached 
on lines between poles or node support poles. 

 
(e) Collocation of network Nodes on Services Poles: 

(1) Subject to the City’s Pole Service Agreement, there shall be a fee assessed per year 
per pole for collocation of Network Nodes on City service poles. 

 
(f) City-owned municipal utility poles 

(1) A Network Provider shall pay an annual pole attachment rate for the collocation of a 
Network Node supported by or installed on a City-owned utility pole based on the 
pole attachment rate consistent with Section 54.024 of the Texas Utilities Code, 
applied on a per-foot basis. 

 
(g) The City shall not seek or accept in-kind services in lieu of or as additional payment or 

consideration from any user of the public rights-of-way for use of the public rights-of-
way. 

Sec. 94-63. Indemnity 
 



As provided in Section 284.302 of the Code, a wireless Network Provider shall 
indemnify, defend, and hold the City harmless from and against all liability, damages, 
cost, and expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees, arising from injury to person or 
property proximately caused by the negligent act or omission of the Network Provider.  
The City shall promptly notify the Network Provider of any claims, demands, or actions 
(claims) covered by this indemnity after which the Network Provider shall defend the 
claims.  The Network Provider shall have the right to defend and compromise the 
claims.  The City shall cooperate in the defense of the claims.  The foregoing indemnity 
obligations shall not apply to claims arising solely from the negligence of the City; 
however, they shall apply in the case of all claims which arise from the joint negligence 
of the Network Provider and the City; provided that in such cases, the amount of the 
claims for which the City shall be entitled to indemnification shall be limited to that 
portion attributable to the Network Provider. Nothing in this section shall be construed 
as waiving any governmental immunity available to the City under state law or waiving 
any defenses of the parties under state law. 
 
Sec. 94-64 Effect on other utilities and telecommunication providers. 
 
Nothing in this Ordinance shall govern attachment of Network Notes on poles and other 
structures owned or operated by investor-owned electric utilities, electric cooperatives, 
telephone cooperatives, or telecommunication providers. 
 
 Section 3.  Repealer.  That other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict 
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent that they are in conflict. 
 
 Section 4.  Severability.  That should any provisions of this ordinance be held 
void or unconstitutional, it is hereby provided that all other parts of the same which are 
not held void or unconstitutional shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  That this ordinance is effective upon final passage 
and approval. 
 

Section 6.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined 
that the meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required 
and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as 
required by the Open Meeting Act, Chapter. 551, Loc. Gov’t. Code.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this 13th day of February 2018.  
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this 27th day of February 2018. 
 



       CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS  
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
ATTEST:   
 
 
__________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  
 
 



 
 

 
City of Burnet 

 

 
 

ITEM 4.3 
 
Doug Fipps 
Golf Course General Manager 
(830)-798-4177  
dsprings@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 27, 2018  
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: Request to include City of                     
    Burnet part-time employees to the Teladoc benefit                       
    program: D. Fipps  
  
Background: Teladoc is a virtual care delivery platform that allows 

employees and their family members to create an account  
and speak to a board certified physician matched to meet 
their need for care.  Patients will receive care within minutes 
via the telephone or computer, thus curbing urgent care and 
emergency room visits and lowering employee health care 
costs overall for the city and the employee.                                        

 
Information: City of Burnet full time employees and their dependents are 

all eligible for Teledoc services at no cost to the employee, 
whether they utilize the city health plan insurance program or 
not.  

 
  Teledoc would be a very beneficial incentive to offer all part- 

 time employees of the City.                    
                            
Fiscal Impact:  The cost to add part time employees to the City’s plan               

 is $3.07 per employee. Currently, there are thirty-one part-
 time employees. Total cost expected to be incurred is 
 $95.17 per month or $1,142.04 for the year. This is not a 
 budgeted item. 

                                       
                                                 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends inclusion of the City of Burnet Part-time 

 employees to the Teladoc benefit program. 
Teladoc is optimistic about the advancement of virtual healthcare delivery that serves 
the broadest array of healthcare needs. Read our eight predictions for 2018. Teladoc is 
optimistic about the advancement of virtual healthcare delivery that serves the broadest 
array of healthcare needs. Read our eight predictions for 2018. 



 
 

 
 
 

Delaware Springs Golf Course 
 

 
 
ITEM 4.4 
 
Doug Fipps 
Golf Course General Manager   
830-798-4177 
dfipps@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date:  February 27, 2018 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: A contract with Austin Turf and 

Tractor for equipment purchases for Delaware Springs Golf 
Course. D. Fipps  

 
Background: This agenda item is in reference to equipment replacement 

at the golf course.  The equipment scheduled to be replaced 
is at the end of its useful life and cost more to repair than the 
equipment is worth. 

                                         
Information:                     Below is an itemized list of the maintenance equipment 

scheduled and budgeted for replacement this fiscal year.  
Attached is the quote prepared by Austin Turf and Tractor 
through the National Buy Board Contract #447-14 for the 
new equipment. 

 
(1) JOHN DEERE TC125 Turf Collection System 

 
(2) JOHN DEERE MY17 ProGator 2020A Gas 

 
(3)  JOHN DEERE HD200 SelectSpray for ProGators 2020A                                             

   
Fiscal Impact:                 The total cost for all the equipment listed above is 

$47,931.71.                                       
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the quote prepared by Austin 

Turf and Tractor through the National Buy Board Contract 
#447-14 for the purchase of the new equipment. 

 
 
 

















 
 

 
City Manager 

 

 
ITEM 4.5 
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
(512)715-3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 27, 2018 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 
    COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET DELEGATING              
    AUTHORITY TO THE CITY MANAGER TO DETERMINE                 
    WHETHER ALTERNATE PROJECT DELIVERY METHODS  
    USED TO CONSTRUCT VARIOUS PUBLIC WORKS                            
    PROJECTS PROVIDES THE BEST VALUE FOR THE                    
    CITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEXAS GOVERNMENT               
    CODE CHAPTER 2269: D. Vaughn 

Background:  

Information: State law provides that a city may utilize the Construction 
Manager at-Risk (CMR) method of delivery for a construction 
project, provided that the “City” makes a determination that 
such method provides the best value to the City prior to 
entering into such an agreement.  State law also provides 
that the council may delegate such authority either to a 
committee or to the City Manager.  If the Council chose to 
delegate their authority, it would eliminate the need for the 
City Council to take formal action prior to every bid process. 

   
Fiscal Impact: None at this time. 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Resolution R2018-03 as 

presented. 
  



RESOLUTION NO. R2018-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BURNET DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE CITY 
MANAGER TO DETERMINE WHETHER ALTERNATE 
PROJECT DELIVERY METHODS USED TO CONSTRUCT 
VARIOUS PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS PROVIDES THE 
BEST VALUE FOR THE CITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 2269 

 
 WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code (LGC) § 252.021 provides that, 
unless otherwise excepted, before a city may enter into a contract that requires an 
expenditure of more than $50,000, the city must: (1) comply with the procedures 
prescribed in LGC, Chapter 252 for competitive sealed bidding or competitive sealed 
proposals; (2) use the reverse auction procedure provided in Texas Government Code 
§ 2155.062(d); or (3) comply with a method described in Texas Government Code, 
Chapter 2269; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Texas Government Code, Chapter 2269 provides several alternate 
project delivery methods for the construction of public works, including the construction 
manager-agent method, the construction manager-at-risk method, the design-build 
method and the job order contracts method, that in certain circumstances and projects 
may provide a better value to the City when compared to the standard competitive 
bidding or competitive proposal methods; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Texas Government Code § 2269.001 et seq. is applicable to public 
works contracts, which are defined as the constructing, altering, or repairing a public 
building or carrying out or completing any public work; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Texas Government Code § 2269.056 provides that before a city 
may use a construction contract method provided by Chapter 2269, other than 
competitive bidding, the city must determine which method provides the best value for 
the governmental entity; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Texas Government Code § 2269.053 authorizes the City to delegate 
its authority to make best value determinations to a designated representative, 
committee, or other person, provided that notice of such delegation, the limits of such 
delegation and the name or title of each person so designated are established by the 
City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in certain circumstances depending on the type of a given public 
works project, alternate delivery methods provide a better product ensuring the 
effective, efficient and responsible use of City revenues. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS: 



 
Section 1. 
 
That the foregoing recitals are found to be true and are incorporated herein as findings 
of fact for all purposes. 
 
Section 2. 
 
That the City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas finds it to be in the best interest of the 
City to delegate its authority and that the City does hereby delegate its authority to the 
City Manager to determine whether an alternate project delivery method established 
under Texas Government Code, Chapter 2269 and/or Texas LGC, Chapter 252 
provides the best value for the City for public works projects, said determination to be 
made in accordance with the criteria provided by these State laws. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of February 2018 at a regular meeting of the City 
Council of the City of Burnet, Texas, which meeting was held in compliance with the Open 
Meetings Act, Tex. Gov’t Code, §551.001, et seq. at which meeting a quorum was present and 
voting. 
 

 
 
       __________________________ 
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
       City of Burnet 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
City of Burnet 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Denton, Navarro, Rocha, Bernal & Zech, P.C., City Attorney 
 
 



 
 

 
City Secretary 

 

 
ITEM 4.6 
 
 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
(512)-756-6093 ext. 209 
kdix@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 27, 2018 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action: Approval/Disapproval of                            
    Candidate Eligibility for the May 5th, 2018 General Election:   
    K.Dix 
  
Background:  The Home Rule Charter of the City of Burnet, Section                       
    3.04.  Judge of Election Qualifications:  States that the City            
    Council shall be the judge of the election and qualifications         
    of its new members. The City Council shall also, at the first                 
    meeting after the filing deadline, by majority vote either                 
    approve or disapprove the Section 3.03 qualifications of                    
    each candidate.  If the City Council finds that a candidate             
    does not meet all qualifications set forth in Section 3.03,               
    such candidate's name shall not be placed on the ballot.  
 
    The Home Rule Charter of the City of Burnet, Section                 
    3.03. Qualifications:  States that a citizen who desires to              
    become a candidate for an elective City office shall file with           
    the City Secretary a signed, sworn application for the                     
    citizen's name to appear on the ballot. The application shall           
    represent that the citizen meets each qualification for the               
    office. The application shall be filed not less than forty-five         
    (45) calendar days prior to the date of the election.  Each         
    candidate for an elective City office shall have the                            
    following qualifications as of the time and date the candidate  
    files the application: 
 

• Shall be a U.S. citizen. 
• Shall be a registered voter of the City, and twenty-

one (21) years of age or over. 
• Shall have resided for at least twelve (12) months 

preceding the election within the   corporate limits of 
the City or within an area having been annexed into 
the City. 



• Shall not be in arrears in the payment of any taxes or 
other liabilities due the City. "In arrears" is defined 
herein to mean that payment has not been received 
within ninety (90) days from due date. 

• Shall not have been finally convicted of a felony from 
which the candidate has not been pardoned or 
otherwise released  from the resulting disabilities. 

• Shall be disqualified by reason of having been judged 
incompetent by a final judgment of court, or by 
reason of any provision of any other section of this 
Charter or by any provision of State law. 

• Shall not be a candidate for any other office in the 
same  election. 

• Shall not be an employee of the City at the time of 
filing for office. 

 
Information:  The candidate applications received to date for the three 

 Council Member positions for the  May 5th, 2018 General 
 Election are as follows: 

 
 Danny Lester 
 Mary Jane Shanes 
 Joyce Laudenschlager  

 
 
Fiscal Impact:  None. 

 
Recommendation:   Staff recommends approval of the candidate applications for 

 Danny Lester, Joyce Laudenschlager and Mary Jane 
 Shanes for the May 5th, 2018 General Election.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
City Secretary 

 

 
ITEM 4.7 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
(512)-756-6093 ext. 209 
kdix@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date:  February 27, 2018 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action:   A  RESOLUTION  OF                               
    THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, CANCELLING THE                           
    MAY 5, 2018 GENERAL ELECTION FOR THREE                    
    CITY COUNCIL MEMBER POSITIONS; DECLARING              
    CANDIDATES ELECTED AT LARGE; MAKING                                             
    FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING AN OPEN                                         
    MEETINGS CLAUSE AND FOR OTHER MATTERS:                     
    K. Dix 
    
Background:  Three candidates filed applications for the three Council 

 Member positions listed for the May 5th, 2018 General 
 Election by the deadline date of February 16th, 2018 at 5:00 
 p.m. The candidates are: 

 
 Danny Lester 
 Mary Jane Shanes 
 Joyce Laudenschlager 

 
 
  All Three candidates met the eligibility requirements 

 established by the City of Burnet Charter.   
   
Information:  The three candidates are running unopposed and therefore 

 declared elected.  All requirements for cancellation of the 
 May 5, 2018 General Election have been met.  Candidates 
 will be sworn in during the uniformed election dates after the 
 canvassing of the election. 

 
Fiscal Impact:  Cancellation of the election will save the City approximately 

 $500.00. 
 
 

Recommendation:   Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R2018-04
 cancelling the General Election to be held on May 5, 2018, 
 to elect three Council Members for the City of  Burnet. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. R2018-04 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, CANCELLING THE 

MAY 5, 2018 GENERAL ELECTION FOR THREE CITY COUNCIL 
MEMBER POSITIONS; DECLARING CANDIDATES ELECTED AT 
LARGE;  MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING AN OPEN 
MEETINGS CLAUSE AND FOR OTHER MATTERS.  

 
 
 Whereas, SubChapt. C, Chapt. 2, Tex. Elec. Code, authorizes candidates who are 
unopposed for election to the governing body, to be declared elected; 
 
 Whereas, Section 2.052, Tex. Elec. Code, requires the City Secretary to certify in 
writing that a candidate is unopposed if only one candidate name is to be placed on the 
ballot for an office pursuant to Section 52.003, Tex. Elec. Code, and no candidate's name 
is to be placed on the ballot as a write-in for such office;  
 
 Whereas, Section 2.054, Tex. Elec. Code, authorizes the governing body of cities 
to declare unopposed candidates to be elected, upon receipt of the Section 2.052 
certification; 
 
 Whereas, the City Secretary has certified that Danny Lester, Joyce 
Laudenschlager and Mary Jane Shanes applied to be on the ballot for the office of City 
Council Member and are unopposed for such three offices; and 
 
 Whereas, the governing body is elected at-large and there are no contests for the 
three offices of City Council Members for the May 5, 2018 General City Election, and it is 
deemed unnecessary and cancellation thereof will serve the public convenience and save 
public funds; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OR BURNET, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Fact.  All of the above premises and recitations are found 
to be true and correct and are incorporated into the body of this ordinance as findings of 
fact, as if copied herein in their entirety. 
 
 Section 2.  Candidates Elected.   Danny Lester is hereby declared to be elected 
to the city council for City Council Member, office for which he filed.  Joyce 
Laudenschlager, is hereby declared to be elected to the city council for City Council 
Member, office for which she filed. Mary Jane Shanes is hereby declared to be elected to 
the city council for City Council Member, office for which she filed. 
 
 Section 3.  General Election.  There being no contest for the three offices of City 
Councilmember and the declaration in Section 2 above having been made, pursuant to the 



authority of Section 2.053(b), Tex. Elec. Code, the May 5, 2018 General Election of the 
City is hereby cancelled. 
 
 Section 4.  Directions to City Secretary.  The City Secretary is hereby directed to 
post a copy of this resolution on the bulletin board at the city hall and, on Election Day, a 
copy of this resolution shall be posted on the door of the polling place.  Such posting at the 
polling place shall be made in a manner to be readable to persons outside the polling 
place.  The City Secretary shall further issue to each person declared elected, as named in 
Section 2, a certificate of election as provided in Section 2.053(c), Tex. Elec. Code.   
 
 Section 5.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this Resolution was passed was open to the public, and public notice of 
the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given, as required by the Open Meetings 
Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 
     
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 27th day of February, 2018. 
 
 
       THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________________          
Kelly Dix, City Secretary     
 

 



 
 

 
Police Department 

 

 
ITEM 4.8  
Paul Nelson 
Police Chief 
(512)-756-6404 
pnelson@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: February 27, 2018 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Acceptance of a grant from the 

National Rifle Association (NRA): P. Nelson 
  
Background: In October 2017, Burnet Police applied for the NRA grant to assist 

with the purchase of FN 15 Tactical Carbine Law Enforcement rifles 
that will be issued to officers within the department.             

 
 
Information:          The grant amount is $6,696.00.  The Police Department plans to 

purchase the following: 
 

• (4) Four FN Tactical Carbine Law Enforcement Rifles; and 

• (4) Four Aim Point Pro Red Dot scopes for each rifle.    
   
Fiscal Impact:         There is no cost to the City for the purchase of the rifles.     
  

 
Recommendation: The staff recommends approval to accept the NRA grant.      
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
City Manager 

 

 
ITEM 4.9 
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
(512)715-3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  February 27, 2018 

Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF BURNET,  TEXAS, RESCINDING ANY PREVIOUS 
ORDINANCE, RESOLUTION, ORDER, OR  DECREE 
THAT AUTHORIZED THE TAXATION OF FREEPORT 
GOODS AND GRANTING A FREEPORT TAX 
EXEMPTION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE: D.  Vaughn 

Background: In 1990 the City Council voted to exempt freeport goods 
from taxation, however they failed to follow-up with an 
ordinance to formally adopt the freeport exemption.  Late last 
year the city realized the exemption had not been properly 
adopted, which resulted in two businesses being taxed on 
freeport goods that had been exempted the previous year.   

Information: Recently, city staff learned of a business that is relocating 
from Marble Falls to Burnet, where they currently receive the 
exemption (Gibraltar).  The exemption is currently offered by 
Burnet County, both MFISD and BCISD, and the City of 
Marble Falls.  Once the freeport exemption is adopted, it 
cannot be rescinded.  Council directed staff to present an 
ordinance for consideration at the last council meeting. 

  
Fiscal Impact: For tax year 2017, the City received approximately $56,500 

that would be exempt in future years if the exemption is 
adopted.  If Council chooses not to adopt the exemption, and 
Gibraltar proceeds with relocation to Burnet, their taxes 
would increase by an estimated $20,000. 
 

Recommendation: Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance 2018-07 providing 
an exemption on freeport goods as presented. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-07 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, RESCINDING 
ANY PREVIOUS ORDINANCE, RESOLUTION, ORDER, OR DECREE 
THAT AUTHORIZED THE TAXATION OF FREEPORT GOODS AND 
GRANTING A FREEPORT TAX EXEMPTION; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, Texas Tax Code § 11.251 and Texas Constitution Article VIII, Section 1-j provide 
for the exemption of certain tangible personal property from ad valorem taxation; and 
 
WHEREAS, “Freeport Goods” as referred to herein shall mean that property as defined by 
Texas Tax Code § 11.251 and Texas Constitution Article VIII, Section 1-j; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Burnet adopted Ordinance/Resolution 89-8 on December 12, 1989, to 
deny tax exempt status to Freeport Goods; and  
 
WHEREAS, Texas Constitution Article VIII, Section 1-j(b) provides that (1) the City may 
subsequently exempt Freeport Goods from taxation by rescinding its action to tax Freeport 
Goods; (2) the exemption applies to each tax year that begins after the date the action is taken 
and applies to the tax year in which the action is taken if the governing body so provides; and (3) 
the City may not take action to tax such Freeport Goods after the rescission; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas finds that rescinding its prior action 
to tax Freeport Goods is in the best interest of the City and thereby grant the exemption for 
Freeport Goods for companies eligible for such exemption.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1.  Findings.  The findings and recitations set out hereinabove are found to be true 
and correct and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all 
purposes as findings of fact.  
 
Section 2.  Rescission.  The City of Burnet, Texas hereby rescinds any all prior actions to 
tax Freeport Goods in accordance with Texas Constitution Article VIII, Section 1-j(b). 
 



Section 3.  Exemption.   The City of Burnet, Texas does hereby exercise its authority under 
Texas Constitution Article VIII, Section 1-j(b) and exempts Freeport Goods from ad 
valorem taxation. 
 
Section 4.  Tax-Exempt Effective Date.  The City of Burnet, Texas does hereby make the 
tax-exempt status of qualified Freeport Goods effective and applicable to the tax year in 
which this Ordinance is adopted and to each tax year after the date of adoption of this 
Ordinance. 
 
Section 5.  Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances.  All Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict 
herewith are amended to the extent of such conflict only.  
 
Section 6.  Severability.  If any provision of this ordinance or the application of any 
provision to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other 
provisions or applications hereof which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 
application, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable.  
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice 
of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings 
Act, Chapter 551, Local Government Code.  
 
Section 8.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption 
by the City Council and publication as required by the Local Government Code.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 27TH day of February, 2018.  
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 13TH day of March, 2018.  

 
       ______________________________ 
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor  
 
ATTEST:  
 
________________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 


















































	2-27-18 RM Agenda
	Item 2.1 18-2-13 WS Minutes
	Item 2.2 18-2-13 RM Minutes
	Item 4.1 Annexation Ord. 1st reading- John W Hoover Pky
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.2 Small Cell Agenda Breif
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.3 Teladoc- Part Time Employees
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.4 Golf Equipment
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.4 Golf Equipment-2 attachment
	Item 4.5  Resolution-Project Delivery Methods
	Agenda Item Brief
	PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27PthP day of February 2018 at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas, which meeting was held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov’t Code, §551.001, et seq. at which meeting a quorum wa...
	Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor
	ATTEST:
	Kelly Dix, City Secretary
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	Denton, Navarro, Rocha, Bernal & Zech, P.C., City Attorney

	Item 4.6 Candidate Eligibility
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.7 Cancel General Election
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.8 NRA GRANT(2018)
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.9 Freeport Tax Ordinance
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.9 Freeport Tax Ordinance-2
	Item 5.1 Finance Report

